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Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 
1. Will the interviews be virtual? Yes. 

2. Can you provide clarification on
the preclusions?

Are all firms on current Design-
Build teams precluded?

Refer to Preclusion language in the 
RFP. 

If preclusions are determined, the 
affected firms will be notified and a list 
of precluded firms will be included with 
the RFP. 

3. Will the pre-RFP presentation be
available for download?

The presentation will be available 
online at the following website:  
https://www.txdot.gov/business/consult
ants/architectural-engineering-
surveying/meetings/062920.html 

4. Is there a preliminary schematic
available?

Yes, the preliminary schematic files are 
located at the following link: 
https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-
involved/about/hearings-meetings/san-
antonio/081519.html 

5. Will the selected firms have to co-
locate with Design-Build team?

It is possible that firms may be asked to 
co-locate, however, this will be 
determined at a later time. 

6. Will there be a separate
procurement for Independent
Assurance (IA)?

No, the Independent Assurance is 
anticipated to be performed by the San 
Antonio District lab. 

7. If our firm is currently pursuing
the Independent Quality Firm
(IQF) job, does that preclude us
from going for the OVTI?

No, since a design build developer 
team hasn't been selected yet.  
However, the definitions of conflicts of 
interest described in Title 43 of the 
Texas Administrative Code §9.155 and 
§10.6  will be applied for these related
contracts. In general, to mitigate the 
conflicts of interest, firms on the 
selected design build team would not 
be allowed to serve on the selected 
OVTI team for the same project. 

https://www.txdot.gov/business/consultants/architectural-engineering-surveying/meetings/062920.html
https://www.txdot.gov/business/consultants/architectural-engineering-surveying/meetings/062920.html
https://www.txdot.gov/business/consultants/architectural-engineering-surveying/meetings/062920.html
https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/hearings-meetings/san-antonio/081519.html
https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/hearings-meetings/san-antonio/081519.html
https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/hearings-meetings/san-antonio/081519.html
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=43&pt=1&ch=9&rl=155
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=R&app=9&p_dir=&p_rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=43&pt=1&ch=10&rl=6


Page 2 of 2 
 

Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 
8.  When will the Design-Build team 

be selected? 
 

The conditional award is anticipated 
three months prior to the final 
execution date which is estimated to be 
in June 2021.  
 

 


